PARKER o YANNETTE

design group, inc.
May 10, 2022

Port St. Lucie City Council

City of Port St Lucie

121 SW Port St. Lucie Boulevard
Port St. Lucie, Florida 34984

RE: Riverland Boulevard at Riverland Parcel C - Certification for Roadway Turnover
Dear City Council Members,

As a registered professional Landscape Architect in the State of Florida, to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief, it is my professional opinion that the landscape plantings at
Riverland Boulevard at Riverland Parcel C have been installed in substantial accordance with
the plans prepared by this office.

In my professional opinion, the minor deviations listed below will not impair the intended
functioning of the original design or any required improvement. If you have any questions or
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at (561)747-50609.

Best Regards,

Digitally signed
by Andrew

N Overmyer

§ Date: 2022.05.11
11:39:21 -04'00'

Andrew Over
LA#6666930

Deviations to Approved Plans:

Please note that at station point 375+00 to 375+40, 4 Montgomery Palms (VM16) have not yet been
installed due to a temporary construction entrance which is necessary to access the Riverland Boulevard
at Riverland Paseo Overpass project, permitted and bonded as PSL Project No. 20-238. The 4
Montgomery Palms (VM16) in that location will be installed and certified at the time of Overpass
completion and turnover.
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